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Pursuant to 34 CFR §668.43, Middle Tennessee State University (MTSU) provides the following disclosure
related to the educational requirements for professional licensure and certification necessary for
employment in Tennessee.

The educational requirements for certification as a Certified Psychological Assistant in Tennessee are a
minimum of 33 semester hours of graduate coursework from an accredited institution in a program
designed to educate and train Certified Psychological Assistants. MTSU is accredited by the Southern
Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC). Successful completion of
the Master of Arts in Psychology, Clinical (MA Psychology, Clinical) in the College of Behavioral and
Health Sciences meets the educational requirements. Admission to the program does not guarantee
that students will obtain a license or certification.

The table beginning on page two of this disclosure indicates the states and territories where MTSU has
determined, through reasonable, good faith effort, that the MA Psychology, Clinical does or does not
meet the educational requirements to sit for the obtain licensure or certification as a Certified
Psychological Assistant where required. Licensing authorities for each state set and enforce their own
requirements and standards, which are subject to change. State requirements may include additional
and recurring requirements, such as an application, supervision, examinations, continuing education,
fees, fingerprinting, a background check, etc. MTSU strongly recommends that prospective and current
students not located in Tennessee or who plan to seek licensure or certification outside the state of
Tennessee consult the licensure guide published by the Association of State and Provincial Psychology
Boards (ASPPB) and contact the appropriate state licensing agency or board before enrolling in the
program. Students should discuss their plans with an advisor to ensure they have the most up-to-date
information and guidance regarding licensure or registration requirements.



https://www.mtsu.edu/program/psychology-clinical-concentration-m-a/
https://cbhs.mtsu.edu/
https://psychology.mtsu.edu/
mailto:James.Loveless@mtsu.edu
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-34/subtitle-B/chapter-VI/part-668/subpart-D/section-668.43
http://psybook.asppb.org/
https://www.asppb.net/
https://www.asppb.net/

MTSU Professional Licensure Disclosure MA Psychology, Clinical

State or Territory

State
Does
Not
License
Does at the
Not Master’s
Meet Level Determination Additional Information

State Licensing Agency Information

Alabama v Does not meet educational requirements for master’s  |Board of Examiners of Psychologists
(AL) level credentialing as a Psychological Technician.
Alaska Does not meet educational requirements for master’s  |Board of Psychologists and Psychological Associate
(AK) v level credentialing as a Licensed Psychological Examiners
Associate.

American Samoa

Have not yet determined

(AS)

Arizona Board of Psychologists Examiners
v

(AZ)

Arkansas Does not meet educational requirements for master's  |Board of Examiners in Psychology

(AR) v level credentialing as a Licensed Psychological

Practitioner

California v Meets educational requirements for master’s level Board of Psychology

(CA) credentialing as a Registered Psychological Associate.

Colorado v Board of Psychologists Examiners

(CO)

Connecticut Board of Examiners of Psychologists
v

(CT)

Delaware Board of Examiners of Psychologists
v

(DE)

District of Columbia v Meets educational requirements for master’s level Board of Psychology

(DC) credentialing as a Psychology Associate.

Florida v Board of Psychology

(FL)

Georgia Board of Examiners of Psychologists
v

(GA)

Guam v Board of Allied Health Examiners

(GU)

Hawaii v Board of Psychology

(HD)



https://psychology.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPsychologists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPsychologists.aspx
https://psychboard.az.gov/
https://psychologyboard.arkansas.gov/
https://www.psychology.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Psychology
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-of-Psychologists/Board-of-Examiners-of-Psychologists
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160282
https://floridaspsychology.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-examiners-psychologists
http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-allied-health-examiners/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/psychology/
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Idaho v Board of Psychological Examiners
(ID)
lllinois v Psychologists Licensing Board
(L)
Indiana v State Psychology Board
(IN)
lowa v Board of Psychology
(IA)
Kansas Does not meet educational requirements for master’s  |Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board
(KS) level credentialing as a Licensed Psychologist — Master's
Level.
Kentucky Does not meet educational requirements for master's  |Board of Examiners of Psychology
(KY) level credentialing as a Licensed Psychological
Associate.
Louisiana v Board of Psychologist Examiners
(LA)
Maine Does not meet educational requirements for master’s  |Board of Examiners of Psychologists
(ME) level credentialing as a Licensed Psychological
Examiner.
Maryland Does not meet educational requirements for master’s  |Board of Examiners of Psychologists
(MD) level credentialing as a Registered Psychology
Associate.
Massachusetts v Board of Registration of Psychologists
(MA)
Michigan Does not meet educational requirements for master’s  |Board of Psychology
(M) level credentialing as a Licensed Master's Limited
Psychologist.
Minnesota v Board of Psychology
(MN)
Mississippi v Board of Psychology
(MS)



https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PSY
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/psych.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/psychology-home/
https://dial.iowa.gov/about-dial/boards/psychology
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/
https://psy.ky.gov/
https://lsbep.org/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-examiners-psychologists
https://health.maryland.gov/psych/Pages/home.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-psychologists
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/psychology
https://mn.gov/boards/psychology/
https://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov/
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Missouri v State Committee of Psychologists
(MO)
Montana v Board of Psychologists
(MT)
Nebraska Meets educational requirements for master’s level Board of Psychologists
(NE) credentialing as a Psychological Assistant/Associate.
Nevada Board of Psychological Examiners
v
(NV)
New Hampshire Board of Psychologists
v
(NH)
New Jersey Board of Psychological Examiners
v
(NJ)
New Mexico Does not meet educational requirements for master’s  |Board of Psychologist Examiners
(NM) v level credentialing as a Licensed Psychological
Associate.
New York v Board for Psychology
(NY)
North Carolina Does not meet educational requirements for master’s  |Psychology Board
(NQ) v level credentialing as a Licensed Psychological
Associate.
North Dakota Board of Psychologist Examiners
v
(ND)
Northern Mariana CNMI Board of Professional Licensing/Health Care
Islands v Professions Licensing Board
(MP)
Ohio v Board of Psychology
(OH)
Oklahoma State Board of Examiners of Psychologists
v
(OK)
Oregon v Board of Psychology
(OR)



https://pr.mo.gov/psychologists.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/psychologists/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/Psychology.aspx
https://psyexam.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-psychologists
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/psy/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/psychologist-examiners/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/psychology
http://www.ncpsychologyboard.org/
https://www.ndsbpe.org/index.asp
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/wp-content/uploads/2022/08/Psychology-Application.pdf
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/wp-content/uploads/2022/08/Psychology-Application.pdf
https://psychology.ohio.gov/
https://www.ok.gov/psychology/
https://www.oregon.gov/psychology/pages/index.aspx
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Pennsylvania State Board of Psychology
v
(PA)
Puerto Rico Board of Examiners of Psychologists
v
(PR)
Rhode Island Board of Psychology
v
(RI)
South Carolina Board of Examiners in Psychology
v
(SC)
South Dakota Board of Examiners of Psychologists
v
(SD)
Tennessee Meets educational requirements for master’s level Board of Examiners in Psychology
(TN) credentialing as a Certified Psychological Assistant.
Texas Does not meet educational requirements for master's  |State Board of Examiners of Psychologists
(TX) level credentialing as a Licensed Psychological
Associate.
Utah v Psychology Licensing Board
(Um
Vermont Does not meet educational requirements for master’s  |Board of Psychological Examiners
(V1) level credentialing as a Licensed Psychologist — Master's
Level.
Virgin Islands Does not meet educational requirements for master’s  |Board of Psychology Examiners
() level credentialing as a Licensed Psychologist
Associate.
Virginia To be determined if the program meets educational Board of Psychology
(VA) Have not yet determined requirements for master's level credentialing as a
Licensed Psychological Practitioner
Washington State Examining Board of Psychology
v
(WA)
West Virginia Does not meet educational requirements for master’s  |Board of Examiners of Psychologists
(WV) level credentialing as a Licensed Psychologist — Master’s
Level.



https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Psychology/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.salud.gov.pr/CMS/130
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=241
https://llr.sc.gov/psych/
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/psych/psych.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/psychology-board/psych-board/about.html
https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-psychologists/index.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/psych/index.html
http://www.education.vermont.gov/
https://www.usvipsychologyboard.com/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/psychology/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/psychologist/examining-board-psychology
https://psychbd.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
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Wisconsin v Psychology Examining Board
(W)

Wyoming Does not meet educational requirements for master’s  |Board of Psychology

(Wy) v level credentialing as a Certified Psychological

Practitioner.

Disclosure last updated June 2025


https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/Psychologist/Default.aspx
https://psychology.wyo.gov/

